Pond Strest
HMampstead

Telephons

The Royal Free Hospital 01-794 0500
THE KA?HARINE DQRMA&DV HAEMOPHILIA CENTRE & HAEMOSTASIS UNIT

PR/VHL/219375

2 December 1986

Dr D Kirby
The Surgery
Nevills Rd
Letchworth
Herts

Dear Dr Kirby

Mark WARD -{GRO-Cig9

GRO-C i

I did & 6 months review of this haemophiliac. His general health
has been good, he has had no weight loss, fevers or sweatls,

His bleeding has been very mild, just 2 bleeds since August.He

is youth training with British Airways. He lives with his grand-
mother. His weight was steady at 47.5.kg. His mouth was clesr.
He had some lymphadencpathy on his right axilla, left axilla

and right cervical region. He had no hepstospelnomegaly.lardio-
vascular and respiratpry systems were normal. He has some limit-
ation with his right elbow and has an old synovectomy of the
right knee. He ‘therefore seems now teo have develeped a lymphad-’
enopathy which may be a manifestation of his HIV positivity.l
have checked his CMV, Epstein Barr virus, toxic plasma and Vdrl
state.,  He remains well though and we will review him in three
months time.

Yours sincerely

GRO-C

Paul Roderick MRCP
Registrar
Haemophilia Lentre

London NW3 2006
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